Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Monday 26 October 2015 at 10.30 am
Board Room 3 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) Bradley, Chohan, Harrison,
Hylton Hector, Naheerathan and
McLeish Shahzad

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer
(020) 8937 1354; joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend
part of this meeting

Grecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item

Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

Application by Metropolitan Police for review of a premises licence
held by Mr Liaquat Ali Nutt for premises at "Sudbury A-Z
Newsagents" (711 Harrow Road Wembley HAO 2LL) pursuant to the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Application by Mr Anton Satheeskumar & Mrs Darlin Satheeskumar
for variation of premises licence to allow the sale of high strength
beers at "Cedar Grocery Store", (160-162 Manor Park Road, NW10
4JT) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Application by Motor Fuel Ltd for a variation to premises licence to
extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours a day Monday to
Sunday at "Kenton Road Filling Station" (609 Kenton Road, HA3
9RY) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Exclusion of Press and Public

The following items are not for publication as they relate to the following
category of exempt information as specified in the Local Government Act
1972 namely:

“3.  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person (including the Authority holding that information)”.

Application by IR for a personal licence

Conduct of Hearings:

The hearing shall proceed as follows:

General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager
Case for the Responsible Authority — Police/Regulatory Services
Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
Case for the Applicant
Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members
Summing up by the Responsible Authority
Summing up by the Applicant

2

Page

41 - 66

67 - 90



Members’ Deliberation

The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision. The
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the
meeting.

e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant:

Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises:

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents, 711 Harrow Road, Sudbury, HAO 2LL

Applicants Agent:

N/A

1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Mr Liagat Ali Nutt. The
premises are known as Sudbury A-Z, 711 Harrow Road, Sudbury, HAO 2LL.

2. Grounds for Review

The grounds for review are Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance.

3. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from PC Michael Sullivan of Metropolitan Police.

4. Background

These premises are currently licensed for the sale of alcohol from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs
Monday to Saturday and from 10:00hrs to 22:30hrs Sunday.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Liagat Ali Nutt.

5. Associated Papers

A. Copy of Review Application
B Copy of Current Licence

C Supporting Evidence
D

OS Map

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



(o)
UNC'

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

l...Police Constable Michael Sullivan on behalf of the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police
Y= 1Y (o< ST PSS
[insert name of applicant] apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable).

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Name and postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents, 711 Harrow Road, Sudbury

Post Town Wembley Post Code HAO 2L L

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mr Liaqgat Ali Nutt

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

160128

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents

1
Page 3



Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v Yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) aperson living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b) abody representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
c) aperson involved in business in the vicinity of the premises O]
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) ]

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D Other title D

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v Yes
I am 18 years old or over D

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2 Sudbury A-Z Newsagents

Page 4



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Michael Sullivan PC 368QK
Brent Police Licensing
Wembley Police Station
609 High Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

Telephone number (if any) 02087333206

E-mail address (optional) michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) Public safety
3) The prevention of public nuisance X

4) The protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents currently has a Premise Licence to sell alcohol between the hours of
08.00 and 23.00 hours Monday to Saturday and 10.00 and 22.30 hours on Sunday.

The Licence allows for alcohol to be consumed off the premises, and should not be sold in
open containers. A recent review of the licence was held at the end of 2014 after the shop was
found to be selling alcohol to local street drinkers and complaints from local residents of Anti-
Social Behaviour; this resulted in the sub-committee adding numerous conditions to the
licence.

The Premises Licence holder (PLH) and Designated Premises supervisor (DPS) are one and
the same, a Mr Liaqgat Ali Nutt.

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents and Mr Nutt are failing to promote two of the licensing conditions,
namely the prevention of crime and disorder, and the prevention of public nuisance.

Police have no faith in the ability of the management to operate the premises responsibly and
therefore wish to bring the matter before the sub-committee for consideration.

On the 23/07/2015 police officers conducted a licensing visit at the premises and found
numerous breaches, this along with the recent review on the shops licence lead police to
believe that there is no other option but for the Committee to consider that the Licence be
revoked.

In August 2014 uniformed police officers witnessed street drinkers buying alcohol from the
shop, Mr Nutt was warned about selling to people under the influence of alcohol but appeared
to continue selling to the group who had congregated outside the front of the premises to
consume their alcohol.

The shops licence at this time was a converted licence with no conditions; this allowed them to

3 Sudbury A-Z Newsagents
Page 5



sell high strength beers at low prices, which seemed to attract the local street drinkers.

Having considered the application the committee decided that numerous conditions should be
added to the licence.

It was determined that the conditions asked to be included by the police and agreed by the PLH
holder be added, namely.

CCTV shall be installed to home office guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
licensing officers if requested

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises
No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABYV shall be stocked

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the trading area is to
-'be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so-as to prevent -
access to the alcohol by customers or staff.

Anti-robbery time delay safe shall be installed and used

A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times
A sign stating ‘No proof of age - No sale’ shall be displayed at point of sale

A challenge 21 policy shall be adopted and adhered to

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to
an authorised officer of Brent. Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visits by a relevant authority or emergency service

Written staff training shall be given regularly and signed records for inspection by local authority
enforcement officers and police shall be made available on demand

There shall be no sale of single cans of alcohol at any time

All high strength beers, lagers, ciders above 6.0% ABV currently on the premises to be
removed by midnight on 8 December 2014.

Police reserve the right to give evidence on any further incidents which may take place
at, or in the vicinity of the premises, between the service of this application and the
hearing and/or during the time allowed for any appeal proceedings.

4 Sudbury A-Z Newsagents

Page 6




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance note 2)

On the 23/07/2015 Brent Police Licensing officers conducted a Licensing visit at Sudbury A-Z
Newsagents 711 Harrow Road, on entering the premises they spoke to a male who gave his
name as Mr Liagat Ali Nutt he informed the officers that he was the Premises Licence holder
(PLH) and Designated Premises supervisor (DPS) for the shop.

Officers first asked him if he had his Personal Licence to hand so they could examine it, he was
unable to produce this, stating he did not know where it was.

Mr Nutt was then asked if he had the shops Premises Licence to show officers, he handed
them the part A and B of the licence which were stapled together and bound in a plastic folder,
on further examination it became clear that the part A was the old licence dated 15/02 2013

~{"which-had no conditions attached to-it-in-Annexe 2, and-that the part B was the up to-date- -

licence dated 03/12/2014.

Officers asked Mr Nutt why he had the old part A of his licence attached to the new part B at
which point he became very nervous, and was unable to explain this, it was put to him that he
had done it to deceive officers into believing he had no conditions on his licence, again he was
unable to explain, but he then produced a folder from under the counter which had an up to
date part A of the licence and handed it to officers.

The current licence has thirteen conditions attached as outlined above; officers then went
through these in turn with Mr Nutt.

| asked Mr Nutt if he was aware of all the conditions on his licence, to which he stated that he
was.

1. CCTV shall be installed to home office guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and licensing officers if requested.

Mr Nutt was asked if the CCTV was working and a recording was being kept for 31 days, he
stated that it was working correctly and being kept for 31 days, he was asked if he could show
the officers the CCTV system and rewind it back an hour to show it working correctly, he stated
that he didn’'t know how to work it.

2. - A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises, there is a camera
suitably placed covering the entrance to the shop

Condition 3 No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked

| then examined the shops fridge where | found several high strength beers on sale, namely
Guinness Foreign Extra Stout (Bottles) 7.5% AVB, Desperados (Bottles) 5.9% AVB, Guinness
Foreign Extra 7.5% AVB, Dragon Stout 7.5% AVB Perla 6.0% AVB (Cans) Zubr 6.0% AVB
(Cans) Zywiec 5.6% AVB (Cans) and Kasztelan 5.7% AVB (Cans).

Mr Nutt was asked if he was aware that he could not sell alcohol above 5.5%, he replied ‘yes
nothing above 5.5%’ he was then shown the beers describe above and did not respond, he
was asked to remove these immediately.

At this point a customer came into the shop and selected a single bottle of Budweiser from the
fridge, Mr Butt served the male, he placed the bottle into a small black plastic bag at which
point the customer asked Mr Nutt to open it, to which he picked up a bottle opener from under
the counter and removed the top, the male then left the shop with the open bottle of
Budweiser, | asked Mr Nutt why he had just opened the bottle of alcohol, to which he replied

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents

5
Page 7




‘they get angry if you don't do it, | then pointed out condition 12 of his licence regarding the sale
of single cans of alcohol, to which he seemed confused.

By this time another male had come into the shop and introduced himself as a member of staff,
he gave his name as Mr Khalid Mahmood and stated that he had worked at the shop for many
years; he took over behind the counter so that Mr Nutt could speak with me without being
interrupted by serving customers.

We then looked at condition number 4. Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol,
all alcohol within the trading area is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or
locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by customers or staff.

Mr Nutt pointed behind the counter to where the spirits were stocked and said ‘yes look a pull
down shutter with a lock on it’ this appeared to be in order, | then checked the fridge where the
alcohol was kept and found that it had a plastic pull down roller shutter with no locking
mechanism on it, | pointed this out to Mr Nutt, he replied ‘she said that this is ok as it locks’ |
asked him who she was, he said ‘the lady’ | said that this did not meet the condmon of his
“-licence as-anyone could-just lift-it up,-and there was no-lock-on-it.- : e

We then looked at condition 5 - Anti-robbery time delay safe shall be installed and used

I asked Mr Nutt if he had a time delay safe, he said ‘yes’ and walked to the rear of the shop and
into the stock room where he showed me a key safe that was on the floor, | said ‘does it have a
time delay’ he said ‘no just a key’ | pointed out that this was yet another breach as the condition
clearly states that it must be a time delay safe.

Condition 6 - states A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all
times

| asked Mr Nutt to come outside with me, once outside | asked him if he could tell me what Mr

Mahmood was doing inside the shop at this moment, he stated that he could not see inside the
shop due to all the posters that were covering the windows, | showed him the condition stating
a clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times and he agreed
that this was being breached, and stated that he would removed all the posters.

Condition 7 - A sign stating ‘No proof of age - No sale’ shall be displayed at point of sale

| asked Mr Nutt to show me the sign with this wording, he pointed to a sign for proof of age for
the sale of cigarettes, | pointed out that the wording needed to replicate the exact words in the
licence, and is in reference to the sale of alcohol and not cigarettes, Mr Nutt stated that he did
not have a sign.

At this point another member of the public entered the shop and selected a single can of Beer, |
observed him then walk up to the counter pay for the can of beer and walk out of the shop, |
asked Mr Mahmood, who had just served the male if he was aware of the licence condition not
to sell single cans of beer, he replied yes but they cause trouble if you don't sell to them.

Condition 9 - A challenge 21 policy shall be adopted and adhered to, this was being adhered
to.

Condition 10 - An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection
on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visits by a relevant authority or emergency service

| asked Mr Nutt if he had an Incident log book, he handed me a refusal book that had last been

6 Sudbury A-Z Newsagents

Page 8




used on the 17/02/2015, | explained that this was no sufficient as there was no where to record
all the other conditions that are required within this condition, again he agreed and stated that
he would get an Incident book.

Condition 11 - Written staff training shall be given regularly and signed records for inspection
by local authority enforcement officers and police shall be made available on demand
Mr Butt produced a training folder containing a sheet signed by staff.

Condition 12 states - There shall be no sale of single cans of alcohol at any time
This was clearly breached twice during the time officers were conducting the licensing visit, Mr
Nutt was warned that this must stop.

Condition 13 - All high strength beers, lagers, ciders above 6.0% ABV currently on the
premises to be removed by midnight on 8 December 2014.

‘Again this condition is being breached due to the amount of high strength beers found to be still
on sale in the shop.

Before leaving the shop | asked Mr Nutt if he could give me a copy of the CCTV for the time |
had been on the premises, he said that he did not know how to work it and was unable to copy
it from the system, he assured me that he would have a friend copy the footage on to disk and
ready fro my collection by the following week.

After several calls from me requesting the CCTV, Mr Nutt finally admitted to me on the
04/08/2015 that he was unable to get a copy of the CCTV as the screen was blank and it
appeared that the system was not working correctly.

Also after assuring me that he would remove all the posters from the front of the shop windows
to allow a clear and unobstructed view into the premises, | was surprised to see as | passed the
premises on the 04/08/2015 that no attempt had been made to remove any of the posters and
the windows are exactly the same as on the day of my visit.

Mr Nutt has shown a lack of Management in the running of his business, the above evidence
shows he has no understanding of what is required of him as the PLH and DPS, he clearly has
no regard to the Licensing objectives.

It is clear that Mr Nutt has not taken on board the seriousness of the Committees findings in the
recent hearing and has hardly adhered to any of the conditions placed on his licence by them
after being reviewed for his previous mismanagement of the premises.

It is clear he is not in control of what is going on and sees profit before the concerns of the
Committee and the local residents;

It is clear that Mr Nutt is not able to abide by the conditions implemented by the committee and
consideration could be given to removing him as the DPS and suspending the licence, but my
feeling is that he will still be working in the shop on a day to day basis, and will continue to
undermine the licensing objectives, this leads me to feel that there is no other alternative but to
ask that the Committee consider revoking the licence.

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents

7
Page 9




8
Page 10

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents




Sudbury A-Z Newsagents

9
Page 11



Please tick v Yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? L]

If yes, please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations relating to this premises before, please state what they were
and when you made them

10 Sudbury A-Z Newsagents

Page 12



Checklist Please tick v Yes

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate X

» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected ]

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidancé note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 4). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Counciflors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents

11Page 13



Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the

grounds for review if available.
3. The application form must be signed.
An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please return the completed form and any accompanying documents to the following

address with a copy to the premises licence holder / Club that the application relates to:-

Safer Streets
Brent Council
Brent House

3" Floor West, 349-357 High Road

Wembley,
Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

@ 020 8937 5359

Please send copies of your application and any supporting documents to the responsible

Fax: 020 8937 56357

authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HAQ 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Health Department
Brent Council

Brent House

349-357 High Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Area Planning Service
Brent Council

Brent House

349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HAQ 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE10LL

Tel: 020 7587 2778

Children’s Services
Brent Council
Chesterfield House
9 Park Lane
Wembley

HA9 7RJ

Tel: 020 8937 4175

Public Safety Team
Brent Council

Brent House

3rd Floor East
349-357 High Road
Wembley, Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

12
Page 14

Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Trading Standards
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HAQ 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Licensing Authority
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

DAAT

Public Health Directorate
Wembley Centre for Health

and Care
116 Chaplin Road
Wembley
HAQ 4UZ

Sudbury A-Z Newsagents



RESTRICTED (when completed) MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

Statement of PC368QK Michael Sullivan............c..c.......... URN: 01 Qb 05
Age if under 18 Over18.............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Officer 220776..............
This statement (consisting of: ....2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIGNATUIE: ettt Date: 22nd August 2015................

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On Friday 22nd August 2015 | was on duty in plain clothes, on mobile patrol in an unmarked police vehicle, in
company with PC782QK Paul Whitcomb, at about 18.50 hours we were travelling along the Harrow Road
Sudbury when my attention was drawn to two males outside Sudbury A-Z Newsagents 711 Harrow Road HAO
2LL, we were in slow moving traffic and | could clearly see that both males were drinking alcohol from open cans,
we pulled over and stopped our vehicle and observed the males for a few minutes, one of the males was sitting
directly outside the shop on a low rise wall, and had several empty beer cans around him, the other male was
standing up pacing around, | got out of our vehicle and walked past the males as | passed the male sitting on the
wall | could see he was swaying around and appeared drunk, | saw him finish the can of beer and throw it on the
floor next to where he was sitting he then stood up and started staggering towards the shop, he then entered
Sudbury A-Z Newsagents, | could clearly see he was having trouble walking due to being drunk, .less than a
minute later the male exited the shop now carrying a white plastic bag which contained cans of beer, he
staggered back to the wall and sat down again and then took out one of the beers from the bag, opened it and
started drinking from it, at this point | entered the shop and spoke to a male behind the counter, | now know the
male to be Mr Haresh GUSHANI, | identified myself to him by showing him my warrant card, and then asked him
if he had just sold alcohol to the male sitting outside on the wall he looked out at the male and said ‘who him no
he didn’t buy his beer here’ there was only one person outside sitting on the wall, | then informed him that | had
seen the male entering the shop and then leaving with the beers, GUSHANI then said ‘yes ok | served him’ | then
went outside and spoke to the male sitting on the wall, a male | now know to be Mr Robert MIGUS

Whilst speaking to him | could see that his eyes were watery his speech was slurred and his breath smelt strongly
of alcohol, he was drunk, | asked him where he had purchased his beers from, he pointed to Sudbury A-Z and
said ‘from there’ | then asked where he had bought the beers he was drinking earlier from, and pointed to the
empty cans next to him, he said ‘yes from there’ | then ask Mr MIGUS if | could take some pictures of him with the
beer, he said ‘yes’ | exhibit these pictures as MJS/01,02, | then went back into the shop and informed Mr
GUSHANI that | would need to speak with him about this matter, and asked if someone else could manage the till
area as | did not want us to be distracted whilst | spoke to him, he called another male from the rear of the shop
who took over the till area, myself and Mr GUSHANI then when to the rear of the shop, at 19.00 hours | explained
that | was going to caution him and that he was not under arrest, and that he was free to leave at any time, |
asked him if he wanted a solicitor present, he said ‘no’ at 19.01 hours | cautioned Mr GUSHAN!I, he made no reply
to caution, | then explained to him what the caution meant and he stated that he understood, | then went on to ask
him the following questions.

Q ‘What do you do in the shop’

R ‘I work here’

Q ‘Did you sell the male sitting outside on the wall the alcohol he is drinking’

R “Yes | did’

Q ‘Why did you sell the male the alcohol he is clearly drunk’

R ‘It is my mistake’

Q ‘What alcohol did he buy and how many’

R ‘I sold him WARKA | sold him four (4) beers’

SIGNAture: oo Signature witnessed DY: oo

2004/05(1): MG 11(T) Page 15




RESTRICTED (when completed) Page 2 of 2
age2 o0

Continuation Of STATEIMENT OF oieuniii i e e e e et e et e e e e e et e s e et e eaa e e eb e e e e s s b s e an e s ea s e ta s eansean e eanseeneranseanes

Male then pointed to the fridge and pointed to a red and white cans of alcohol with the name WARKA which has
5.5 % AVB

Q ‘Did you know that the male was drunk when he came into the shop and you served him’

R “Yes it's my fault’ | serve that man as he doesn’t give me trouble other people give me trouble | don’t serve
them’

| recorded the questions and answers he gave me in an EAB, at this point we were joined by a male who gave his
name as Mr lalit THATHOLA who stated he was a friend of Mr GUSHANI, and he lived nearby, he went on to say
that he was from the same country as Mr GUSHANI.

Mr GUSHANI explained to Mr THATHOLA what was happening, and | asked Mr THATHOLA if he could read
back to Mr GUSHANI what had been said and written down in his language and confirm he agreed that this was
correct, | did this just to confirm that he fully understood what was said, and that there could be no
misunderstanding as he stated that English was his second language, | was confident that he had understood
what had been said of him due to his replies. Mr THATHOLA agreed and interpreted it to him and asked him if he
agreed that it was correct, Mr GUSHANI said yes he understood and yes that is what was said, | then asked him
to sign my notes as a true account of what had been said, which he did.

Mr GUSHANI then produced documents that proved his details, | then informed him that | was unable to deal with
the matter today and that | would contact him within the next couple of weeks to inform him of how | would be
dealing with the matter, he said ok and sorry for causing a problem, | reminded him of the licensing objectives and
the fact that what he had done by selling to a drunk male constituted to an offence.

He assured me that he would not sell alcohol to any person that appeared drunk, | then left the premises.

SIgNature: . Signature witnessed Dy: oo

2003(1) Page 16




.- MGl11
Page 3 of 3

RESTRICTED - FOR POLICE AND PROSECUTION ONLY

(when completed)

Home telephone number ..o Work telephone number — ........ccoooeevieiiiiiiecceeeee
Mobile/pager number e Email address:  ..ooovivieiieieeceeeeee e

Preferred MEans OF COMEACT: ..o.iiiiiiiiiiiiet ettt sttt ettt e st e bt eb e bt e bt e bt e bt s bt ettt e b et ea b et et estebe e bt ebeebesbesbesbenbeee

Male / Eemale-(delete as applicable) Date and place of birth: ..o
Former name:  .....ccoooeiirienieeee e Height: o, Ethnicity Code:  .ccoooieieiieeieee,
Dates of Witness NON-AVAIIADIIIEY  ...cccuiiiiiiiiiiiecie ettt et e et eeste e steesteessbeesteeesbe e baeesseesseeessaeseeessaesssansseessseanseesseansaanseenssens
Witness care

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6. What can be done to ensure
attendance?

b) Does the witness require ‘special measures’ as a vulnerable or intimidated witness? Yes / No. If “Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

c) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If “Yes’ what are they? (Healthcare, childcare, transport, disability, language
difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No

been explained to me
b) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No
c) I consent to police having access to my medical records in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
d) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A
e) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No N/A

care proceedings (if applicable)

) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

SIGNATUIE OF WILNESS:  eeetieiieitieieriietesttecte st et e st etesteetesteessessaesseessasseessasseassesseassesseessesseensesssensaassesseessenseassenseessessensesasensesssensesseessesssensens

Statement taken by (print name): PC 368QK 220776 MICHAEL SULLIVAN ..........ccocooiiiiiieeeeee e
Station: HARLESDEN ...ttt ettt s st s et ea e e e e s e e et e s e s es e st s et et ene e eseseseneessseseneaen
Time and place StAtEMENt TAKEII  ...eouiiiiitiitiitiieet ettt ettt et et b e et e bt eb e bt s bt sb e bt b e st et e et et et e st eaeebeebe e bt eb et e nbenaen

SIZNATUIE OF WILNESS:  1.vieieitieieitieteete et et et e st ete st ebeett e beessesbeessasseessesseessesseessesssessesssesseessasseessanseesseessesseassesseeseessesssesseassesseessensenssansenns

R e e e % % % e

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)



This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN POLICE SERVICE
PERALTY NOTICE FOR DISORDER- PART 4 CTO COPY

001803 62750461 |

VICTIM SURCHARGE
£ C§ 'y (Tick if applicable)

TITLE .. SURNAME| | ‘ |

HNEEEEEREER

FORENAMES

|
HARESKH] [ [ [ ][]

DATE OF BIRTH (ddmmyyyy) ADDRESS

IUIILIM\]IFH!-!!!!%#%
e A e ]

HEREERREREEREERENR
POST CODE I#M Genper M D4 F[ ]

[~
| 1] ]
| 1]

OFFENCE TIME OFFENCE _DATE
[Lglslg|ws. [L]1 [@[3[2]@] [S]
ISSUE TIME ISSUE DATE
i 5[ 0]wes [2alolelA]d] 3]
AT (LOCATION)
FL L[ MlalalRlow] [Qlo[Al] [W]
MR- eN[ [Halp] |2 [ [ [ [ ][]
OFFENCE CODE ..Il.
YOuU (offence particulars)
Yoo, Senh Aucoriol. Th A DHRanK

CONTRARY TO (Act containing offence)
&—ﬁ o~ at of ’%‘u.,, \\i‘,,,ﬁjgx.aq ACT 70903,

PLACE OF ISSUE:  Street Custody |:|

| acknowledge receipt of this Penalty Notice

o,

Signature %

Surname Sgn@lure
g :

ISSUEDBY: | Sy on VA~ ’ifia, h;,zz’
T paymo. [H2IE[HIE[ ] ocv [@ (Q]K]
Rank ]G] | | |ngUEEOF| NEEEIRE [ J

MUST BE COMPLETED
ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF RECIPIENT

IC Code @ SD Code n Local Authority Code @

Occupation S H Dp ASS SR~

I/D CHECKS MADE [e.g documents seen]
Drivers' Licence D Passport D Bank/Credit Card D National Insurance D

TraveliPhoto Card [ | INDGard [ Pnc[C]  Radio []  other(specityy A7
Specify Other........ PQJSON Al LiCenSe .

Record Details (€.g. driver/card/Passport NO. ). .c.u cuuiiie i i iitibinis st sssisbassesies essmatansnse

Fingerprints taken O Photograph taken O DNA taken O

CRIS No.
wswe. || [5]olojololololslglglsll ] [ ] |
Page 1w oo | | [ | | [ ] HER




This page is intentionally left blank









('3 Withess Statement
D Brent CJ Act 1967, SO:

MC Act 1980, ss5A(a) and 5B;
MC Rules 1981, r70;

UPRN: | [ ] | [
Statement of: ..Lavine Miller-JONNSON ........occciiiiiiiiii e
Age of if under 18...........cccccvvvveeee. (if over 18 insert ‘Over 187)........ccccce i
Occupation: ....cccovcvveeeeininieneenns LiCeNSING OFfICEOI ..uuiiiiiii e e

This statement (consisting of ...2.. page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything
which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: ...

I am employed by the London Borough of Brent as a Licensing Officer. My duties include enforcing The Licensing Act
2003. A visit was conducted on 5th August 2015 13:25hrs to Sudbury A-Z Newsagents 711 Harrow Road Wembley
HAO 2LL. On entering the premise | noted that there was several posters on the windows however the main door was
fairly clear. | introduced myself to the member of staff behind the counter. | asked the staff member if he was the
manager. He replied no the manager is not here he is coming. At that moment, he left the shop unattended for a few
minutes before returning with another gentleman called Mr Khalid Mahmood. This member of staff who | how know to
be Mr Haresh Gushani showed me his personal licence. Mr Gushani gave his address as shown on the personal
licence 711 Harrow Road Wembley HAO 2LL. When asked if he lived at the address provided he said no. He was
asked where he lived and was unable to supply an address. | asked Mr Khalid if he was the manager and he said no,
he is just a friend. Mr Gushani was advised that if he does not live at this address then he should not be using this as
his mailing address and certainly not for his personal licence. He was asked again where he lived. Mr Gushani had to
consult with Mr Mahmood on what was being asked of him as Mr Gushani could not under clear English. Mr Mahmood
wrote on a piece of paper the address of Mr Gushaini as 2 Dawn Walk. Mr Gushani was unable to give us any further
information about his address and said he had to call his daughter. | never received the full address of where Mr
Gushani resides. Mr Gushani became very agitated when he was asked question. He was asked what the age
verification policy was that had been adopted on the premise. He was unable to response. He said that he needed to
drink water. He started saying that he gets nervous when the police or anyone comes in to ask guestion. He said that
his blood pressure is getting high. | did not withess Mr Gushani do a blood pressure check at anytime whilst | was
present in the shop. Mr Gushani became more agitated during the visit. As Mr Gushaini was struggling to understand
the questions asked without Mr Mahmood translating, | asked him how it was possible for him to have completed the
personal licence holders course. He said that it was taught in Punjabi language.

He then asked if | speak Hindi to which | replied no and that he can not expect all of his customers to be able to speak
it also.

Witness Stat. Frm L70 doc. Pa@alge 23




Witness Stat. Frm L70 doc. PBGQE 24



('3 Withess Statement
D Brent CJ Act 1967, SO:

MC Act 1980, ss5A(a) and 5B;
MC Rules 1981, r70;

Continuation of Statement Of ... Page No: 2 of 2

Mr Gushani increasingly became uncomfortable with the visit. He then took an energy drink from the fridge cabinet and
went outside to sit on the wall. Whilst outside, | asked him where he had got Mr Mahmood from and asked if he worked
at the premise. He said he is a friend and works at Lincoln Harford Solicitors at 713 Harrow Road.Whilst outside Mr
Gushani said that he speak medium English not much English. He was asked if they sold plastic cups.He said they
don’t sell plastic cups they give them away if customers ask for them with a beer or drink. There is no charge for a cup.
When entering the shop again Mr Mahmood was also asked if they sold cups. He looked behind the counter and said
they are finished. | asked Mr Mahmood if he had a bottle opener. He once again looked behind the counter and said
there was one there but it was now gone.

There was no incident book found on request. | asked to see staff training records. Mr Mahmood said that he did not
know where it was and that he had seen it there in the premise before. After a short while he produced a record of staff
training. Mr Mahmood and Mr Gushani were both on the list of staff who had been trained. Following on from my visit
above, | do not feel that Mr Gushani is suitable to be responsible for the sales of Alcohol in the absence of Mr Nutt. If

Mr Nutt can not provide suitably trained staff to manage the shop in his absence then in my opinion alcohol should not
be on sale on the premise.

Signature...... Signature Witnessed Dy ...

Witness Stat. Frm L70 doc. Pa@alge 25




('3 Withess Statement
D Brent CJ Act 1967, SO:

MC Act 1980, ss5A(a) and 5B;
MC Rules 1981, r70;

Witness Name: .......cccceveneenn.. Lavine Miller-JONNSON. . ..o e
Home AdAressS: ..o.ooeeeeieieeee e, Brent Civic CeNntre......ooeeee v,
Telephone NO: HOME i Business: .......... 0802 937 5336...............
Mobil€:...ooveeiiiiiiieeieeee e E-mail:.lavine.miller-johnson@brent.gov.uk......
Mate/Female (delete as applicable) Date of Birth.....oovovieeiiiieii e,

Dates to be avoided. Delete dates of non-availability of witness to attend court.

January February March April
12345678910111213 12345678910111213 12345678910111213 12345678910111213
4151617181920212223 14151617181920212223 14151617181920212223 14151617181920212223
242526272829 3031 24 25262728 29 242526 2728293031 24252627 28 29 30

May June July August
12345678910111213 12345678910111213 12345678910111213 12345678910111213
14151617181920212223 14151617181920212223 14151617181920212223 14151617 1819 2021 22 23
24 2526 27 28 29 30 31 24 2526 27 28 29 30 24 2526 27 28 29 30 31 24 2526 27 28 29 30 31

September October November December
12345678910111213 12345678910111213 12345678910111213 12345678910111213
14151617181920212223 14151617181920212223 14151617181920212223 14151617 181920212223
242526272829 30 24 25262728293031 242526272829 30 24 25262728293031

STATEMENT TAKEN BY (PriNt NMAIME) ..ottt

Job Title: .. [ICeNSING OFfICET ..viviiiieieceeeeeeeeee e
Date/Time Statement taken ..o 12.08.2015. ..ot
Place statement taken:......cccooveoeeeicevceeeeee. BIENt CiVIC CONII. e et eeee e e e e

Witness Stat. Frm L70 doc. pidage 26




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

Statement of: @QQ(» &u\x"é Wf\\ Cheed %u\ \\é’«:“v

Age if under 18: Oved (¥ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Occupation: @ L€ Q{éﬂm(&

This statement (consisting of  page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
| make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it,
anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: .........# /54% Date....éﬁ /ﬁﬂgw&! 2608

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded l:l (supply witness details on rear)

On Thursday 23rd July 2015 | was on duty in plain clothes, at about 10.35 hours | attended Sudbury A-Z 711
Harrow Road HAO 2LL, to conduct a licensing visit.

On entering the premises | spoke to the Premises Licence Holder, Mr Liagat Ali Nutt, he also informed me that he
was the Designated Premises Supervisor for the shop.

During the visit | found numerous breaches, and took several photographs as evidence of these breaches

| took four photos of the alcohol the shop had for sale in it’s fridges and exhibit theses as MJS 1, 2,3, and 4.

| also took three photograths of the front of the shop, showing the windows covered in posters, | exhibit these as

MJS 5, 6, and 7.

()

Vs i

4L s

ok

&

20707 g : RESTRICTEBq@&&T complete)




This page is intentionally left blank



Murray, Gillian

From: Michael.J.Sullivan@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 04 August 2015 13:42

To: Patel, Yogini; Legister, Linda; business licence

Subject: Sudbury A-Z Review 01/QK/428/15/368QK

Attachments: Sudbury A-Z Signed Review.pdf; WITNESS STATEMENT1.doc
Categories: BIBS - Gill

Dear all

Please find attached a signed of my Review for the above premises, along with
supporting documents
The DPS does not have an E-Mail account and | will be serving him a hard copy.

: INNESS

a4 At B B At

s

B GUINNESS

FRREIGN EX
!



Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Page 30



Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



ENGINEERS WAY
WEMBLEY
HA9 OFJ

‘ ENVIRONMENT & NEIGHBOURHOOD
REGULATORY SERVICES
= l re n BRENT CIVIC CENTRE

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence

PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed.....ccooeeiiiiiiii Date: 3 December 2014
Director of Environment and Neighbourhood

Licence number 160128

Licence start date: 24/11/2005

| Premises Details

SUDBURY A-Z NEWSAGENTS, 711 Harrow Road, Wembley, HAO 2LL

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

Supply of alcohol:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 23:00
Tuesday  08:00 23:00
Wednesday 08:00 23:00
Thursday 08:00 23:00
Friday 08:00 23:00
Saturday  08:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 22:30

LBB — Premises Licence 160128 Page |1

Page 33



Non standard timings: Good Friday 08:00hrs to 22:30hrs
Christmas Day 12:00hrs to 15:00hrs and 19:00hrs to 22:30hrs

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: Off

| The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Not Applicable

LBB — Premises Licence 160128 Page | 2

Page 34



Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence:

Name: Liagat Ali Nutt
Address: —

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:

Name: Liagat Ali Nutt
Address:
Personal Licence Number:

Issuing authority: Slough Borough Council

| Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises
certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in
relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to
the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Applies to all premises licences and
club

premises certificates which permit the
sale or supply of alcohol ON or OFF
the premises

— In effect

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no
alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is
less than the permitted price.

2 For the purposes of the condition set out in

péragraph 1—

(a) —dutyll is to be construed in accordance
with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) —permitted pricell is the price found by
applying the formula—

Applies to all premises licences and
club

premises certificates which permit the
sale or supply of alcohol ON or OFF
the premises — In effect

LBB — Premises Licence 160128 Page | 3

Page 35




P=D+((DxV)
where—
0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in
relation to the

alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable
in relation to

the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,

(c) —relevant personll means, in relation to
premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

0] the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any)
in respect of such a licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or
authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) —relevant personll means, in relation to
premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the
club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

(e) —valued added taxll means value added tax
charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the
price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to
be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4, (D Sub-paragraph (2) applies
where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (—the first dayll) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day
(—the second dayll) as a result of a change to the
rat e of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the
first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the
premises licence-
(a) atatime when there is no designated

Applies to all premises licences which
permit the sale of alcohol ON or OFF
the premises.

Community premises can apply for

LBB — Premises Licence 160128 Page | 4

Page 36




premises supervisor in respect of the premises | this condition to be dis-applied) - In
licence, or effect

(b) at atime when the designated
premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or their personal licence
is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises
licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

Embedded Conditions

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.
Alcohol shall only be sold between the times specified:

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, between 08:00 and 23:00 hours

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, between 10:00 and 22:30 hours

On Christmas Day, from 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30 hours

On Good Friday, between 08:00 and 22:30 hours

| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule

1 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and licensing officers if requested.

2 A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.
3 No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked.
4 Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the trading

area is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so
as to prevent access to the alcohol by customers or staff

5 Anti-robbery time delay safe shall be installed and used.
6 A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times
7 A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

9 A “Challenge 217 policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

10 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

LBB — Premises Licence 160128 Page | 5

Page 37



(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received
(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or

scanning equipment

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(9) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

11

12

13

Written staff training shall be given regularly and signed records for inspection by
local authority enforcement officers and Police shall be made available on demand.

There shall be no sale of single cans of alcohol at any time.

All high strength beers, lagers and ciders above 6.0% ABV currently stocked on the

premises to be removed by midnight on 8 December 2014.

Authority

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing

None

| Annexe 4 - Plans

PROPOSED LICENSING PLAN

[Sudery A 7 Newsagents
711 Harrow Road {
Wembley

HAO 2LL

- ]

LBB — Premises Licence 160128

Page | 6

Page 38

KEY SCALE:1:100
£ FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

FIRE EXIT SIGNS ‘
E |EMERGENCY LIGHTING |
© {CCTV CAMERAS ]
CCTV RECORDING 31 DAYS |
SHUTIERS PROVIDED ’
ALARM SYSTEM TO AO SPEC OR SIMILAR FITTED




Sudbury A-Z, 711 Harrow Road, Sudbury, HAO 2LL

0 002 004 kiometres i+ Ben
| I I

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Mr Anton Satheeskumar & Mrs Darlin Satheeskumar

Name & Address of Premises:

Cedar Grocery Store, 160-162 Manor Park Road, NW10 4JT

Applicants Agent:

N/A

The variation application is to allow the sale of high strength beers.

Background

The current licence permits sale of alcohol from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Saturday
and until 22:30 Sunday.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 12 of the attached application.

Relevant Representations
Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police.
Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 —8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 41



8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A Copy of Application Form

B Copy of Police representation
C. Copy of Current Licence (The licence has since been transferred but not yet issued)
D OS Map

Page 42



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

Application to vary a premises licence
under The Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Befaore completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e, Me. Anton Emmanees Semwessguwnae.

e ME:C.;. Lo DA NEERUTA | SATHEESlA w}iﬁs%‘t name of applicant(s)] being the
premlses Ilcence holder, apply to vary a premlses Ilcence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 15363

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

L0 - 162 Mavor Paex. Road

PostTown [HAp | = aDEN ‘PostCode [\Jy,/; 0 - LITT
Telephone number at premises (if any) O Q:Og' C/’é [ 2315
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 5 oo - 00
Page 43

1 Premises Variation Application.doc




Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number e
OT960 2237 46F

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different from premises
address

Post Town Post Code

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick ¥ Yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? g

Day Month Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

'0 Auiow Ty Forvowmue  Arcownow

D Guswness Phapucte

FQEL. ton Exvey Staur CmB\:m_) — 7, 5 ‘w\
DrAGoN  Svoar ... . - . 5 vl
lJ"IPDﬂTL.D G Ess CNIGLQL—) '7_5 Yol
2) Dezpeendac - - - .
LY EWWIEC - - - -~~~ 56N
L\‘) Bromyers CQ‘-‘Hﬁ Cpesp ) = — — 7 77 70 Yel.

—_—
e

o Seu Hi= FQLI_D\L‘:'S:T\JG‘] QLEM'L—LLM BtEERS.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 44

2 Premises Variation Application.doc




Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please complete thase parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful.

Please tick v Yes
Provision of requlated entertainment
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) L]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (jf ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) Cl
s)) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 1
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) O
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) U
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes. fill in box L) ]
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking ves. fill in box M) M

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 45

3 Premises Variation Application.doc




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read
(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish . Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
| Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read
(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
Fri - Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
' ' (please read guidance note 5)
 Sat )
Sun

Page 46

4 Premises Variation Application.doc




C

Indoor sporting events

Please give further details (please read guidance

Standard days and timings note 3)

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read quidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please

Standard days and timings | réad guidance note 2). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 47

5 Premises Varlation Application.doc




E

Live Music

Standard days and timings

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [¥] (please

(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2) Cuianars

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [+] (please Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 48

6 Premises Variation Application.doc




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or | Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Culdeors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
quidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the
celumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors

or both — please tick [v] (please read guidance note 2).

QOutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or {d) (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or {(g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note §)

Sun

Page 49

7 Premises Variation Application.doc




Provision of facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note B)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
B = e

Day Start Finish * Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities for

dancing

Will the facilities for dancing be indoars or outdoors | Indoors
or both — please tick [v] (see guidance note 2).

Standard days and timings (please Outdoors

read quidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read quidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 50

8 Premises Variation Application.doc




K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within (i) or
1))

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors Indoors

or both — please tick [v7] (please read guidance note 2).

Standard days and timings Outdoors
lease read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of
a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or
(j) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 5)

Sun

L

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take indoors

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v]

Standard days and timings d

(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 51

9 Premises Variation Application.doc




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises
= ; v X
Standard days E_md timings (Please tick box ¥') (please read guidance note 7) Of the premises —
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance

note 4)
SQU Am| “'C‘OPM =

Tue

500 Am | 11-00 Pry

Wed Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
8'00 Am_ {1100 Prv (blease read guidance note 5)

Thur

00 Awm | 100 P
Fri

800 Amt | 1100 Pm
Sat

800 Am | 00 Pry
Sun

1000 Am | 3030 Om

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE N, O, & P BELOW

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

Page 52

10 Premises Variation Application.doc



O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon
00 Am | 1100 P
Tue
500 A 1T o Py
Wed Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
00 Am (11w Pm read guidance note 5)
Thur
§-00 Am |11 00 Pm
Fri
F-00 A |I1'00 P
Sat
©00 A |11°00 A
Sun
11000 Am (1030 Py

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

’() Sew Pllewrr_um Bx;-sas, Laciers AnvDd CLDER.

Please tick v Yes
= | have enclosed the premises licence Cl

= | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasaons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

R
é'rzu_ T Aam YNo1 Recsive)

1 Premises Variation Application.doc




P Describe any additional steps that you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as aresult of the
proposed variation:

a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

As 2=1L0w0

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

NDT To SELL Av cove To Pecpo= e ARS DrRung,
A Ceoty Syetem TS OIn USE Tn The  PRemises

A Rerusse. Goor IS ManTamed The fRemsiee AT AL Tome

c) Public safety

WE Have Foe ExtoaGuisier, AVAILazae Rewy To wse

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Ture IS As Re Tos Appricstons  wrty  Nrr.  ChanGes

e) The protection of children from harm

Nor To PRomot= WdEAGE SELLDVG

Leruce WpE Age  SEu_mwG

Page 54

12 Premises Variation Application.doc



ftp://Ftp.%5e

Please tick v Yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee E/

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others ]
where applicable

= | understand that | must now advertise my application Cl
= | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation ]
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application L]

will be rejected

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

...........................................................................................................................................

Capacity ,:DJDS

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" appllcant (the current premises licence holder) or

2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent, (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Q. anton @ yahoa e Co-thic_

Page 55

13 Premises Variation Application.doc




NOTES FOR GUIDANCE

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

10.

1.

12,

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption
of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months..

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hours clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively)
nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 56

14 Premises Variation Application.doc




Data Protection. The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authorily, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Please return the completed form and accompanying documents to:-

Safer Streets (Licensing)
Brent Council

Brent House, 3" Floor West
349-357 High Road
Wembley, Middlesex

HAQ 6BZ

@ 020 8937 5359 Fax: 020 8937 5357 Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.ul

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to: London Borough of Brent.

Follow the instructions in the checklist, to submit the relevant copies to the Chief Office of
Police and/or the Responsible Authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police North West Area 1 Trading Standards
Brent Licensing Department London Fire Brigade Fifth Floor
Fifth Floor 169 Union Street Brent Civic Centre
Brent Civic Centre London Engineers Way
Engineers Way SE1 0LL Wembley
Wembley HAS OFJ
HA9 OFJ
Tel: 020 8937 5555

Tel: 020 8733 3206 Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778
Environmental Health Children’s Services Licensing Authority
Fifth Floor Brent Civic Centre Fifth Floar
Brent Civic Centre Engineers Way Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way Wembley Engineers Way
Wembley HA9 0FJ Wembley
HA9 OFJ HA9 OF J
Tel: D20 8937 5252 Tel: 020 8937 5359
Planning Department Public Safety Team DAAT
Brent Civic Centre Fifth Floor Public Health Directorate
Engineers Way Brent Civic Centre Wembley Centre for Health
Wembley Engineers Way and Care
HA9 OFJ Wembley 116 Chaplin Road

HA9 OFJ Wembley
Tel: 020 8937 5210 Tel: 020 8937 5359 HAO 4UZ
Official Use Only. Existing Premises Licence (or explanation) [ Plan x 2 (if applicable) O

Advertising O Fee O
Page 57

15 Premises Variation Application.doc



mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.ul

This page is intentionally left blank



BEST GAR NONE
METROPOLITAN .
POLICE Working together for a safer London 8 B

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough
Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer

Health, Safety and Licensing Brent Civic Gentre

Engineers Way

Brent Civic Centre Wemble

Engineers Way HA9 7F

HA9 7FJ Email:nicola.mcdonald@met.poli
ce.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/440/15/157 Date 15th Sept 2015

Police representation to the application to vary the Premises Licence at Cedar
Grocery Store 160-162 Manor Park Road, NW10 4JT

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown
below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.
Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 34 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

High Strength Alcoholic Drinks

Street drinkers and drunkenness is a major cause for concern in Brent. Brent
Borough is a controlled drinking zone. It is proven that high strength but cheap
lagers, beers and cider contribute to the problem. If the premise does not stock these
cheap high strength drinks (above 6.0% ABV) then the problem will be lessened or
displaced. All Off Licenses in the area will be required to stop stocking these High
strength drinks as they vary or come to review.

Police acknowledge the applicants request to list several beers above 5.5% ABV that
they would like to sell in the shop. Police deem condition number 6 of the current

Page 59



premises licence could not be fulfilled by the premises licence holder in its existing
state.

Police suggest condition 6 be replaced by the following condition:

No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be stocked
with the exception of

Guinness Foreign Extra Stout (Dublin) 7.5% ABV

Imported Guinness (Nigeria) 7.5% ABV

Dragon Stout 7.5% ABV

Brothers Pear Cider 7% ABV.

Security Measures

The following measures are proven to improve the security of your shop premises.
The floor area in front of the counter must be kept clear of any objects that could be
used as a step to attack staff. Behind the counter the floor area should be raised 15
centimetres.

The premises must be protected by a monitored Intruder Alarm system.

The till/s should be secured from being lifted or moved. There shall be a door where
access to the till area begins.

The window of the premises shall be kept clear of signage and advertising.

Spirits, Champagne and other similar valued goods should be displayed behind the
counter. All alcohol within the shop should be displayed within the direct sight of the
till operator and not obscured by other shelving etc.

Police have visited the premises during this consultation period and had discovered
the condition 7 of the current premises licence is not being complied with. ‘Raid
Control’ crime prevention measures are still current and relevant, however to make
the implementation more simple Police request this condition to be removed and
replaced with

The following crime prevention measures be implemented:
A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms must be used

in line with a cash minimization policy.
Regular robbery awareness and cash minimization training given to all staff

Yours Sincerely

Nicola McDonald 157QK
Licensing Constable Brent Police

Page 60



‘ D ENVIRONMENT & NEIGHBOURHOOD
A REGULATORY SERVICES
BRENT CIVIC CENTRE
ENGINEERS WAY
WEMBLEY

HA9 OFJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent
Premises Licence
PART A
This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the

Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed...........coooviiviiiiie Date: 3 December 2014
Director of Environment and Neighbourhood

Licence number 153631

Licence start date: 24/11/2005

| Part 1 - Premises Details

CEDAR GROCERY STORE, 160-162 Manor Park Road, London, NW10 4JT
Telephone: 020 8961 2315

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

Page 61



| Supply of alcohol

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  08:00 23:00
Tuesday  08:00 23:00
Wednesday 08:00 23:00
Thursday 08:00 23:00
Friday 08:00 23:00
Saturday  08:00 23:00
Saturday  10:00 22:30

Non standard timings: Good Friday - 08:00hrs to 22:30hrs
Christmas Day - 12:00hrs to 15:00hrs and 19:00hrs to 22:30hrs
Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: Off

| The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Not applicable

Page 62



Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence:

Name: Mr. Aloysius Jeyanathan Bernard

Address:
Telephone:
Email:

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:

Name: Mr Aloysius Jeyanathan Bernard
Address:
Telephone:
Personal Licence Number:
Issuing authority: London Borough of Brent

| Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions

(a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended.

(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

All persons present on the premises who are required to carry out a security activity must
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Embedded Conditions

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.
Alcohol shall only be sold between the times specified:

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, between 08:00 and 23:00 hours

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, between 10:00 and 22:30 hours

On Christmas Day, from 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30 hours

On Good Friday, between 08:00 and 22:30 hours

Page 63



| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule

None

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and licensing officers if requested.

2. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

3. A sign stating 'No proof of age ' No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of sale.

4. A 'Challenge 21' policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

5. A refusal book shall be kept and maintained.

6. No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked with the
exception of premium beers.

7. "Raid Control" crime prevention measures shall be installed and all staff given adequate
training for its implementation.

8. The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

9. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times.
10. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.

11. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

12. The premises shall be staffed by a minimum of two persons after 18:00 hours.

13. A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises and
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

14. All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:0 to 18:00 daily).

| Annexe 4 - Plans |

See attached sheet.

LBB - Premises Licence Licence number 153631

Page 64



Cedar Grocery Store, 160-162 Manor Park Road NW10 4JT

0 002 004 kiometres 3 Boen

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Motor Fuel Ltd

Name & Address of Premises:

Kenton Road Filling Station, 609 Kenton Road, HA3 9RY

Applicants Agent:

Licensing Solutions

The variation application is to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours a day Monday to

Sunday.

2. Background

The current licence permits sale of alcohol from 08:00hrs to 02:00hrs Monday to Sunday.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 12 of the attached application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 —8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 67



8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A Copy of Application Form

B Copy of Police representation
C. Copy of Current Licence (The licence has since been transferred but not yet issued)
D OS Map

Page 68



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We MOTOR FUEL LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
812513

Part 1 ~ Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or descripfion

KENTON ROAD FILLING STATION FS356
609 KENTON ROAD

Post town HARROW Postcode HA3 9RY

Telephone number at premises (if any) NOT KNOWN

Non-domestic rateabie value of premises | £17000

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 01727 898891

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if CLOCK HOUSE COURT
different from premises 5-7 LONDON ROAD
address

Post town ST ALBANS Postcode ALt 1LA

Page 69




Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]
No
If not, from what date do you want the variation to {ake effect? !DD] 5 i“"“é‘ ) ﬂm ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

EXTEND THE HOURS FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL AND DEPOSIT A MODIFIED PLAN

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expecied to attend:

Page 70




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change
if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) |
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) i1
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) i
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
fy  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 0
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fili in box G) ]
h) gnyfthi_ng of a sim!tar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking ves, fili in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fili in box 1) X
Sale by retail of alcoholi (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases compiete boxes K, L.and M

Page 71




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
please fick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 00.00 | 05.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance nole 3)
23.00 | 2400
Tue 00.00 | 05.00
23.00 | 24.00
Wed 00.00 | 05.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
23.00 | 24.00
Thur | oo.00 | 05.00
23.00 ; 2400
Fri go.00 | g5.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
23.00 | 24.00 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 0000 | 0500 guidance note 5)
23.00 [ 24.00
Sun | 00.00 | 05.00
23.00 | 24.00

Page 72




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | o the

Standard days and - please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises L]

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Off thg X
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both D

Mon 0000 | 2400 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue 00.00 | 24.00

Wed | 0000 | 24.00

Thur | pp.o0 | 24.00 § Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 00.00 | 24.00

Sat 00.00 | 24.00

Sun | 00.00 | 24.00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read guidance note B).

NONE

Page 73




L

Hours premises are
open to the pubiic
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon 0000 | 24.00
Tue | 00.00 {2400
Wed | 00.00 | 24.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 00.00 | 24.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 00.00 | 24.00
Sat 00.00 | 24.00
Sun [ pp.oo | 24.00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

CHANGE ALCOHOL HOURS CONDITIONS

Page 74




Please tick as appropriate
e | have enclosed the premises licence O
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence 1

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or
part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.
SUMMARY COPY ENCLOSED ~ MASTER PREMISES LICENCE ALREADY WITH YOU
FOLLOWING PREMISES LICENCE TRANSFER

Page 75




Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) Generai — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) {please read guidance note 9}

OTHER EXISTING AND MANDATORY CONDITIONS TO REMAIN - ALARM SYSTEM, CCTV
SYSTEM WITH RECORDING FACILITIES, TRAINED STAFF WITH RECORDED ONGOING
ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME, CHALLENGE 25 AND PROOF OF AGE INITIATIVE
EMBRACED, INSTORE CHALLENGE SIGNAGE, REFUSALS SYSTEM WITH REFUSALS BOOK
AND INCIDENT LOG

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

ALARM SYSTEM, CCTV SYSTEM WITH RECORDING FACILITY, TRAINED STAFF,
CHALLENGE 25, REFUSALS SYSTEM AND INCIDENT LOG

¢} Public safety

STAFF TRAINED IN FIRE SAFETY PROCEDURES AND THE USE OF FIRE SAFETY
EQUIPMENT, FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT

d) The prevention of public nuisance

STAFF TRAINED TO DEAL WITH SITUATIONS, USEABLE WASTE BINS PROVIDED ON THE
FORECQURT

e) The protection of children from harm

FULL ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME IN USE, ONGOING RECORDED ALCOHOL TRAINING
AND REFRESHER TRAINING, CHALLENGE 25 TRADING INITIATIVE EMBRACED,
CHALLENGE SIGNAGE, REFUSALS SYSTEM AND REFUSALS BOOK

Page 76




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan o responsibie authorities and
others where applicable.

s | understand that | must now advertise my application. X
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. X
¢ [understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X

rejected.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part § — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant {the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature // /\\____ ,

Date 31°T JULY 2015

Capacity LICENSING SOLUTIONS - DULY AUTHORISED AGENT

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant {the current
premises licence hoider) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (piease read
guidance note 12). If signing on behaif of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application {(please read guidance note 13)

LICENSING SOLUTIONS

32 CHURCH ROAD

LOCKS HEATH

Posttown | SOUTHAMPTON | Post code | SO31 6LU

Telephone number (if any) ] 07831 159450

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
chris@licensingsolutions.org.uk

Page 77



mailto:chris@licensingsolutions.org.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN .
Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Officer
Health, Safety and Licensing
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Wembley

HA9 7FJ

Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/450/15/157

Brent Borough
Licensing Department

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 7FJ

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Email:nicola.mcdonald@met.poli

ce.uk .
www.met.police.uk

Date 19th Sept 2015

Police representation to the application to vary the Premises Licence at Kenton

Road Filling Station, 609 Kenton Road, HA3 9RY.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown

below.

If these requests were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible

Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 34 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

Police request the conditions attached to the current premises licence be added to
this new extended licence including the use of the serving customers through a

Serving hatch from 2300 hours to 0600 hours daily.

Yours Sincerely

Nicola McDonald 157QK
Licensing Constable Brent Police

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



ENGINEERS WAY
WEMBLEY
HA9 OFJ

‘ ENVIRONMENT & NEIGHBOURHOOD
REGULATORY SERVICES
= l re n BRENT CIVIC CENTRE

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence

PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed..........ccooeeiiviiiiiie Date: 2 March 2015
Director of Environment and Neighbourhood

Licence number 612513

Licence start date: 30/06/2010

| Premises Details

SHELL, 609 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 9RT
Telephone: 020 8206 9812

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 05:00
Tuesday  23:00 05:00
Wednesday 23:00 05:00
Thursday  23:00 05:00
Friday 23:00 05:00
Saturday  23:00 05:00
Sunday 23:00 05:00

Page 81



Supply of alcohol:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 02:00
Tuesday  08:00 02:00
Wednesday 08:00 02:00
Thursday 08:00 02:00
Friday 08:00 02:00
Saturday  08:00 02:00
Sunday 08:00 02:00

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: Off

| The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 00:00 23:59
Tuesday  00:00 23:59
Wednesday 00:00 23:59
Thursday 00:00 23:59
Friday 00:00 23:59
Saturday  00:00 23:59
Sunday 00:00 23:59

Page 82



Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence:

Name: Shell UK Oil Products Limited
Address:
Telephone:
Registered Address:
Registered Number:

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:

Name: Joachim Jebaharan

Address:
Licence Number:

Personal
Issuing authority: Harrow Council

Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises
certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in
relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to
the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Applies to all premises licences and
club

premises certificates which permit the
sale or supply of alcohol ON or OFF
the premises

— In effect

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no
alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is
less than the permitted price.

2 For the purposes of the condition set out in

péragraph 1—

(a) —dutyll is to be construed in accordance
with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

Applies to all premises licences and
club

premises certificates which permit the
sale or supply of alcohol ON or OFF
the premises — In effect

Page 83




(b) —permitted pricell is the price found by
applying the formula—

P=D+(({DxV)
where—
0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in
relation to the

alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable
in relation to

the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) —relevant personll means, in relation to
premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

0] the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any)
in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or
authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) —relevant personll means, in relation to
premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the
club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

(e) —valued added taxll means value added tax
charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the
price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to
be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies
where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (—the first dayll) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day
(—the second dayll) as a result of a change to the
rat e of duty or value added tax.

2) The permitted price which would apply on the
first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the
premises licence-

Applies to all premises licences which
permit the sale of alcohol ON or OFF
the premises.

Page 84




(a) atatime when there is no designated Community premises can apply for
premises supervisor in respect of the premises | this condition to be dis-applied) - In
licence, or effect

(b) atatime when the designated
premises supervisor

does not hold a personal licence or
their personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises
licence must be

made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Any premises licence which
Licensed by the SIA requires by way of condition door
Where the licence includes a condition that at supervisors or other security staff
specified times one or more individuals must be to be employed. —In effect

at the premises to carry out a security activity,
each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises
plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or
(c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act
2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club
with a club premises certificate, under a temporary
event notice authorising plays or films or under a
gaming licence), or

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of
Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001

Embedded Conditions

Not Applicable

| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule

1 A CCTV which is fit for purpose will be in operation at the site and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and licensing officers upon reasonable request.

2 A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

3 A 'Challenge 21' policy shall be adopted and adhered to with appropriate signage
displayed at the point of sale.

4 A refusal book shall be kept and maintained.

5 No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked with the
exception of premium beers.

6 A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.

7 The window adjacent to the cashier will be kept clear and unobstructed at all times the
business is open for trade.

Page 85



8 Customers shall be served through the night hatch and not allowed entry into the
premises (save in exceptional circumstances) between 23:00 hours and 06:00 hours daily.
For the avoidance of doubt, management, staff members and associates shall be permitted
access to the premises.

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

None

| Annexe 4 - Plans

See attached sheet.

Page 86



e Lockett & Co Shell Kenton Road

..m LoPa & 80 609 Kenton Road
Harrow
HA3 9RT
|
| %
STAF m
SORE _ \m OFFiCE | |
Key: \L_ =
m e i umr
= - Area to be licensed for the o o |grocenes] onwes || cen |\ = _.l
sale of alcohol for A . . B
consumption off the premise. o s gll | iy x@l
Late Night Refreshment 3 mﬁnﬁ R e El| iz .JWM._M —
3 | |8 | [ WARY LIGHT
’ - Fire extinguisher = 2 e
BB 1 o P — NPU I\U, =
- Fire Bucket ; . AmTmua ST
@ v I s sas]— — | m—
. - Spirits behind counter Shop

Date: September, 2013
Scale: 1:100

Page 87

LBB - Premises Licence Number 612513



This page is intentionally left blank



Kenton Filling Station, Kenton Road, Harrow

0.02 0.04 kilometres

0

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Application by Metropolitan Police for review of a premises licence held by Mr Liaquat Ali Nutt for premises at "Sudbury A-Z Newsagents" (711 Harrow Road Wembley HA0 2LL) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Sudbury A-Z Review App
	Sudbury Witness Statement
	Sudbury Police Supporting Docs - Notice
	Sudbury Police Supporting Docs - photos
	Sudbury Witness Statement - LMJ
	Sudbury Witness Statement - Michael Sullivan
	Sudbury Email with photos
	Sudbury Licence
	Sudbury A-Z OS Map

	3 Application by Mr Anton Satheeskumar & Mrs Darlin Satheeskumar for variation of premises licence to allow the sale of high strength beers at "Cedar Grocery Store", (160-162 Manor Park Road, NW10 4JT) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Cedar Application
	Cedar Police Rep
	Cedar Licence
	Cedar Grocery Store OS Map

	4 Application by Motor Fuel Ltd for a variation to premises licence to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours a day Monday to Sunday at "Kenton Road Filling Station" (609 Kenton Road, HA3 9RY) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Kenton filling Application
	Kenton Filling Station Police Rep
	Kenton Licence 1
	Kenton OS Map


